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RE: Georgia Chenevix-Trench: UQ HERDC 2016 Publications Query

Georgia Chenevix-Trench <Georgia.Trench@qimrberghofer.edu.au>

Mon 18/04/2016 12:40 PM

To:Matthew Lamb <m.lamb@®@library.ug.edu.au>;

Yes

Georgia Chenevix-Trench PhD, FAA, FAHMS
Senior Scientist | Head, Department of Genetics
QIMR Berghofer Medical Research Institute

t+61733620390 | m+ | f+617 33620105

e Georgia.Trench@gimr.edu.au | www.qgimr.edu.au
300 Herston Road, Herston QLD 4006

Locked Bag 2000 Royal Brisbane Hospital, QLD 4029

—_

From: Matthew Lamb [mailto:m.lamb@library.ug.edu.au]

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 12:34 PM

To: Georgia Chenevix-Trench

Subject: Georgia Chenevix-Trench: UQ HERDC 2016 Publications Query
Importance: High

Dear Prof Georgia Chenevix-Trench,

For the purposes the current UQ HERDC submission, can you confirm that you conducted the research
leading to the following publication in your capacity as a staff member of The University of Queensland?

https://espace.library.ug.edu.au/pbgchene

Lu, Yi, Ek, Weronica E., Whiteman, David, Vaughan, Thomas L., Spurdle, Amanda B., Easton, Douglas F.,
Pharoah, Paul D., Thompson, Deborah J., Dunning, Alison M., Hayward, Nicholas K., Chenevix-Trench,
Georgia and Macgregor, Stuart (2014) Most common 'sporadic’ cancers have a significant germline genetic
component. Human Molecular Genetics, 23 22: 6112-6118. doi:10.1093/hmg/ddu312

Lu, Yi, Cuellar-Partida, Gabriel, Painter, Jodie N., Nyholt, Dale R., Morris, Andrew P., Fasching, Peter A., Hein,

Alexander, Burghaus, Stefanie, Beckmann, Matthias W., Lambrechts, Diether, Van Nieuwenhuysen, Els,
Vergote, Ignace, Vanderstichele, Adriaan, Doherty, Jennifer Anne, Rossing, Mary Anne, Wicklund, Kristine
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G., Chang-Claude, Jenny, Eilber, Ursula, Rudolph, Anja, Wang-Gohrke, Shan, Goodman, Marc T., Bogdanova,
Natalia, Doerk, Thilo, Duerst, Matthias, Hillemanns, Peter, Runnebaum, Ingo B., Antonenkova, Natalia,
Butzow, Ralf, Leminen, Arto, Nevanlinna, Heli, Pelttari, Liisa M., Edwards, Robert P., Kelley, Joseph L.,
Modugno, Francesmary, Moysich, Kirsten B., Ness, Roberta B., Cannioto, Rikki, Hogdall, Estrid, Jensen,
Allan, Giles, Graham G., Bruinsma, Fiona, Kjaer, Susanne K., Hildebrandt, Michelle A. T., Liang, Dong, Lu,
Karen H., Wu, Xifeng, Bisogna, Maria, Dao, Fanny, Levine, Douglas A., Cramer, Daniel W., Terry, Kathryn L.,
Tworoger, Shelley S., Missmer, Stacey, Bjorge, Line, Salvesen, Helga B., Kopperud, Reidun K., Bischof,
Katharina, Aben, Katja K. H., Kiemeney, Lambertus A., Massuger, Leon F. A. G., Brooks-Wilson, Angela,
Olson, Sara H., McGuire, Valerie, Rothstein, Joseph H., Sieh, Weiva, Whittemore, Alice S., Cook, Linda S,, Le,
Nhu D., Gilks, C. Blake, Gronwald, Jacek, Jakubowska, Anna, Lubinski, Jan, Gawelko, Jan, Song, Honglin,
Tyrer, Jonathan P., Wentzensen, Nicolas, Brinton, Louise, Trabert, Britton, Lissowska, Jolanta, Mclaughlin,
John R., Narod, Steven A., Phelan, Catherine, Anton-Culver, Hoda, Ziogas, Argyrios, Eccles, Diana, Gayther,
Simon A., Gentry-Maharaj, Aleksandra, Menon, Usha, Ramus, Susan J., Wu, Anna H., Dansonka-
Mieszkowska, Agnieszka, Kupryjanczyk, Jolanta, Timorek, Agnieszka, Szafron, Lukasz, Cunningham, Julie M.,
Fridley, Brooke L., Winham, Stacey J., Bandera, Elisa V., Poole, Elizabeth M., Morgan, Terry K., Risch, Harvey
A., Goode, Ellen L., Schildkraut, Joellen M., Webb, Penelope M., Pearce, Celeste L., Berchuck, Andrew,
Pharoah, Paul D. P,, Montgomery, Grant W., Zondervan, Krina T., Chenevix-Trench, Georgia and MacGregor,
Stuart (2015) Shared genetics underlying epidemiological association between endometriosis and ovarian
cancer. Human Molecular Genetics, 24 20: 5955-5964. d0i:10.1093/hmg/ddv306

Momeny, Majid, Saunus, Jodi M., Marturana, Flavia, McCart Reed, Amy E., Black, Debra, Sala, Gianluca,
lacobelli, Stefano, Holland, Jane D., Yu, Dihua, Da Silva, Leonard, Simpson, Peter T., Khanna, Kum Kum,
Chenevix-Trench, Georgia and Lakhani, Sunil R. (2015) Heregulin-HER3-HER2 signaling promotes matrix
metalloproteinase-dependent blood-brain-barrier transendothelial migration of human breast cancer cell
lines. Oncotarget, 6 6: 3932-3946.

Yours Faithfully,

Dr. Matthew Lamb

School of Medicine

Research Office

The University of Queensland
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